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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   21-TA003589SAM 

Project No.:   6003701 

Solicitation Title: Stormwater Discharge Maintenance Program – Lake 

Brendan Silt Basin   

Addendum Date:    January 25, 2021 

Procurement Contact:  Sherri Meier    

 

IFBC No. 21-TA003589SAM is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed 

by prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in 

and made a part of IFBC No. 21-TA003589SAM.  

REPLACE:  

INVITATION FOR BID, APPENIDX A, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS, ITEM NO. 3 

Replace Appendix A, Minimum Qualifications, Item No. 3 in its entirety with the following: 

3. Bidder must have provided stormwater discharge services as a Prime Contractor and, as a 

Prime Contractor, must have successfully constructed at least three (3) projects in which each 

project included the following components: (i) sediment dredging with ancillary Best 

Management Practices (BMP), (ii) surveying, (iii) Manatee monitoring services, and (iv) per 

project minimum of 5,000 CY dredging for the period of January 1, 2018 through the date of 

submission of the Bid.  

Bidder to provide the following information for the three (3) qualifying project references: 

a) Name of client 

b) Project name 

c) Location (City/State) 

d) Client contact name 
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e) Contact email  

f) Service dates (Start/End) 

DELETE:  

INVITATION FOR BID, APPENDIX A, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS, ITEM NO. 4 

4. Bidder has provided stormwater discharge maintenance for at least three (3) projects 

since January 1, 2018 in which each project included the following components:  (i) 

sediment dredging with ancillary Best Management Practices (BMP); (ii) surveying, (iii) 

Manatee monitoring services.  Project clients must be agreeable to responding to an 

inquiry by the County.  

Provide the following information for the three (3) qualifying project reference. 

a) Name of client 

b) Project name 

c) Location (City/State) 

d) Client contact name 

e) Contact email 

f) Service dates (Start/End) 

 

DELETE:  

INVITATION FOR BID, APPENDIX A, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS, ITEM NO. 5 

a. Bidder, on the day the bid is submitted, has a certified or registered Qualifying Agent, as 

required by Section 489.119, Florida Statutes, and that Qualifying Agent has been the 

same Qualifying Agent of Bidder for a period of at least three (3) consecutive years, since 

January 1, 2018. 

Submit a copy of Bidder’s Qualifying Agent’s registration or certification along with 

supporting documentation confirming Qualifying Agent has been the Qualifying Agent 

for Bidder for three (3) years, since January 1, 2018. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1.  Do you anticipate extending the bid date?  

R1.  No 

Q2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 

the bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  

R2.  All details regarding the identification of the winning bid are contained in the IFBC 

document.   
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Q3.  Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free?  

R3.  No 

Q4.  Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  

R4.  https://www.periscopeholdings.com/s2g  

Q5. Will the Manatee County Landfill be charging us for a tipping fee for this project?  

R5. The Landfill tipping fees are waived.  

Q6. Are you able to provide an engineer’s estimate for this project?  

R6. Engineers estimated opinion of cost is $1,173,105.00  

Q7. Can the clause requiring a General Contractor’s License be removed?  

R7. Yes, in lieu of the General Contractor’s License clause, Bidder must have a minimum of 

3 years’ experience in dredging and must have successfully constructed, as a prime 

Contractor, at least 3 projects of similar size.  

NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  

http://www.mygovwatch.com/free
https://www.periscopeholdings.com/s2g
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